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January 21,2003

New Yort Law Journal
29 Elk Sfieet
Albany, New York 12207

ATT: John Caher

Dear John:

RE: Vindicating the Public's Rights to "Merit Selection"
CJA's Opposition to Confirmation of Susan p. Read to
the Court of Appeals

As discussed' enclosed is CJA'S correspondence to Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman
John DeFrancisco and the Governor's counsel, James McGuire.

Please don't write us out of this important story - the product of our hard work over so
many years.

Yours for a quality judiciary,
<_?

-a?/l.L
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures: (l) CJA's lll4/03letter to McGuire (l page)
(2) CJA's lll4l03letter to DeFrancisco (3 pages)
(3) CJA's l/16/03letter to McGuire (3 pages)
(4) CJA's l/17103 letter to DeFrancisco 

-(12 
pages, including US Senate

Judiciary Committee questionnaire)
(5) CJA's t/20/03leffer to McGuire (l page)


